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From: "Cathy J. Orier" <corlerwine@yhti.net>
To: <Wtf0]ey2@birch.net> Missourl Pub“c
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 7:03 AM service Commission

Subject: ATTACHMENT - Sorry!

APPLICATION TO INTERVENE IN CASE NO. W0-2007-0277

in the Matter of Folsom Ridge, LLC., and Big Island
Homeowners’ Association Inc. for Order Authorizing Transfer
and Assignment of Certain Water and Sewer Assets to Big
Island Water Company and Big Island Sewer Company and In
Connection Therewith Certain Other Related Transactions

The undersigned, and proposed intervenor(s), being a property
owner(s) and/or resident(s) of Big Island, have a vested
interest in this case, which is different and/or unique from that
of the general public, and which may be adversely affected by
a final order arising from this case; as it concerns the liabilities
of the utility that are transferred with the utility assets, and
imposed with and through membership(s) in the Big Island
Water Company and the Big Island Sewer Company, as a
condition to receive utility service.

The undersigned’s interest in seeking intervention, is unique by
signature, and differs from that of the general public, by:

a. opposing the transfer and assignment of utility assets, or

b. statement of position is unsure, and requires more
information

Therefore, as directed and allowed by 4 CSR 240-2.075, the
proposed intervenor, as undersigned property owner(s) and/or
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resident(s) of Big Island, wishes to intervene in this case, to
individually address the liabilities associated with the transfer
of the utility assets, and imposed with and through
membership, as a condition to receive utility service.

NAME:
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